Subject  Information request (ref: 2161889)

From Courtenay <Courtenay@manx.net> rO U n dC U be

To Christine Massey <christinem@fluoridefreepeel.ca>
Date 2022-01-19 04:58 AM
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FYL.

From: Department of Health and Social Care <dhsc@foi.gov.im>
Date: 19 January 2022 at 09:09:19 GMT

To: courtenay@manx.net

Subject: Information request (ref: 2161889)

Information request
Our reference: 2161889

Dear Mr Adam-lawrence
Thank you for your request for information received on 23 December 2021.

Please find attached our response to your request.

Rebecca Evans
Corporate Services
695794
rebecca.evans2@gov.im

WARNING: This email message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. You must not copy or deliver it to any other
person or use the contents in any unauthorised manner without the express permission of the sender. If you are not the intended addressee of this e-mail, please
delete it and notify the sender as soon as possible.

No employee or agent is authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of any of the Departments or Statutory Boards of the Isle of Man Government with
any party by e-mail without express written confirmation by a Manager of the relevant Department or Statutory Board.

RAAUE: S'preevaadjagh yn ¢haghteraght post-l shoh chammah's coadanyn erbee currit marish as ta shoh coadit ec y leigh. Cha nhegin diu coipal ny cur eh da
peiagh erbee elley ny ymmydey yn chooid t'ayn er aght erbee dyn kied leayr veih'n choyrtagh. Mannagh nee shiu yn enmyssagh kiarit jeh'n phost-I shoh, doll-shiu
magh eh, my sailliu, as cur-shiu fys da'n choyrtagh cha leah as oddys shiu.

Cha nel kied currit da failleydagh ny jantagh erbee conaant y yannoo rish peiagh ny possan erbee lesh post-l er son Rheynn ny Boayrd Slattyssagh erbee jeh Reiltys

Ellan Vannin dyn co-niartaghey scruit leayr veih Reireyder y Rheynn ny Boayrd Slattyssagh t'eh bentyn rish.

NOTE: Please do not edit the subject line when replying to this email.



Department of Health and Social Care

Rheynn Slaynt as Kiarail y Theay

Isle of Man
Government

Mr Courtenay Adam-Lawrence Interim Chief Executive: Karen Malone
Richmond House Freedom of Information Team
Richmond Road First Floor

Isle of Man Belgravia House

IM8 3PB Douglas

Isle of Man

IM1 1AE

Our ref: 2161889
19 January 2022

Dear Mr Adam-Lawrence

We write further to your request which was received on 23 December 2021 and which
states:

"1) Please provide a whole genomic identification of the omicron strain of the SARS-
CoV-2 virus, not a partial sequence

2) Please confirm test procedures to identify an omicron virus and the method
statement of how it is purified and isolated

3) Please provide all evidence of omicron contagion in men and women

4) Please confirm that the omicron strain has a unique sequence and was obtained
from saliva, mucus, blood or urine from a man, woman or animal.

5) Please confirm that omicron is not an in silico computer made up model of a strain
of a virus

thank you, "
Our response:

While our aim is to provide information whenever possible, in this instance the
Department of Health and Social Care (‘the Department') is unable to provide the
information that you have requested. This is in line with Section 11(3)a of the Act, as a
practical refusal reason applies; namely we do not hold or cannot, after taking
reasonable steps to do so, find the information that you have requested as it may be
held by Manx Care.

You may wish to re-submit your request to Manx Care which is an option available on
the Freedom of Information request portal, who may be able to help you. To provide
advice and assistance, the Department of Health and Social Care redesigned on 1 April
2021 as a direct result of Sir Jonathan Michael’s Independent Review of the Isle of
Manx Health and Care System. This Review continues to be a catalyst for change and
improved service provision.



The redesigned Department ensures the separation between the setting of policy and
strategy and the delivery of services by Manx Care.

Please quote the reference number 2161889 in any future communications.
Your right to request a review

If you are unhappy with this response to your freedom of information request, you
may ask us to carry out an internal review of the response, by completing a complaint
form and submitting it electronically or by delivery/post.

An electronic version of our complaint form can be found by going to our website at
https://services.gov.im/freedom-of-information/Review . If you would like a paper
version of our complaint form to be sent to you by post, please contact me and I will
be happy to arrange for this. Your review request should explain why you are
dissatisfied with this response, and should be made as soon as practicable. We will
respond as soon as the review has been concluded.

If you are not satisfied with the result of the review, you then have the right to appeal
to the Information Commissioner for a decision on;

1. Whether we have responded to your request for information in accordance with
Part 2 of the Freedom of Information Act 2015; or
2. Whether we are justified in refusing to give you the information requested.

In response to an application for review, the Information Commissioner may, at any
time, attempt to resolve a matter by negotiation, conciliation, mediation or another

form of alternative dispute resolution and will have regard to any outcome of this in
making any subsequent decision.

More detailed information on your right to a review can be found on the Information
Commissioner’s website at www.inforights.im.

Should you have any queries concerning this letter, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Further information about freedom of information requests can be found at
www.gov.im/foi.

I will now close your request as of this date.

Yours sincerely

Rebecca Evans


https://services.gov.im/freedom-of-information/Review
http://www.inforights.im
http://www.gov.im/foi

Subject  Information request (ref: 2161990)

From Courtenay <Courtenay@manx.net> rO U n dC U be

To Christine Massey <christinem@fluoridefreepeel.ca>
Date 2022-01-19 04:59 AM

¢ Response (not held).pdf (~167 KB)

FYL.

From: Department of Health and Social Care <dhsc@foi.gov.im>
Date: 19 January 2022 at 09:20:29 GMT

To: courtenay@manx.net

Subject: Information request (ref: 2161990)

Information request
Our reference: 2161990

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

Our ref: 2161990
19 January 2022

Dear Mr Adam-Lawrence

We write further to your request which was received on 23 December 2021 and which
states:

"1) Please provide a whole genomic identification of the kent strain of the SARS-CoV/-2
virus, not a partial sequence

2) Please confirm test procedures to identify a kent strain virus and the method
statement of how it is purified and isolated

3) Please provide all evidence of kent contagion in men and women

4) Please confirm that the kent strain has a unique sequence and was obtained from
saliva, mucus, blood or urine from a man, woman or animal.

5) Please confirm that kent is not an in sifico computer made up model of a strain of a
virus

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

Please quote the reference number 2161990 in any future communications.
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

